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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 199607198R GST Req. Mo. 19-85807195-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCI18013394/Usd3
#16.01CITy. HOUSER NGAPORE 068877 B ” mmm"""m”mm
ode: FCiz
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 1076P Veh. Inspected SLN 74758
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, D180055T4MFSH Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From  CWS (KAREN TAN ) Assign Date 24/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2018 Inspection Date 24/07/2018
Survey held at 15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 # 01-53
Repairer Z00M AUTOWERKS PTELTD
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 10:24 AM

To: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; 'Claim Workflow System’

Cc ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; sur@lkkauto.com; ASSIGNM ENTS@LKKAUTC.COM
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005574MFSH/1

Dear Karen,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLN 7475B on 24/07/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 10:23 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSME NT - D18005574MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

REST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [malItc::cwsmoturclaims@msﬁrstcapital_mm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 4:46 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G; KARENTAN @MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005574MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,
Admin Team



Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax ; 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.B"U‘E.EDFI‘I-




MS @ FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurence Limited  comeg mo 1950000060 G531 Rl e, 912 SRG1B0S 0
& Raffies Quay 42 1-00 Singapore 08580
Tel (256222 2311 Faw (B5) 6222 3547
Claims & Motor Underwriting Depr: 36 Aobinsen Read #16-01 City House Singapore 065877

Tel: (65) 6507 3848 Fax: (B5) 6507 3849
wwvlmsficitcapltal com.sg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
20-07-2018 Our Ref No. D18005574MFSH
20-07-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHC1076P Third Party Vehicle. SLN7475B

LK 15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, #01-53
ELIN CAl

0/ 84507920 Fax No. 0

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED:

LKK AUTC CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cec : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

ZO0OM AUTOWERKS PTE :
Attention. NIL
LTD
MA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
KARENT
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Tlear2oma

Claim Workflow Syslam

Job Sheet (/ClaimWs/Surveyor/JobSheet/242596) =

PRI Documents ) | Close ¥

| D ==

PRI Header Details

Claimant
Claim No D18005574MFSH Policy No D-18088936MFSH S.No & 1 & ZOOM AU
Name |
o E?;M ALTOWER RS FTE f“r;:i"’o LK 15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, #01-
N el oI . ELIN &u::: t: A Mobile: 94507920 , Phone: 0, Fax: 0
e {Lantact RN § il Emailld: ZOOMAUTOWERKS @GMAIL.COM
| CAI) Details
OuE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS | Instructions | \ v\ o1 pREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED:
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor
Insured LRI Insured b
TRANSPORTATION PTE SHC1076P Vehicle SLN7475B
Name Vehicle No
LTD No
| PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Recieved 20-07-2018 06:37:22 PM Appointed 23-07-2018 04:45:16 PM Accept 24-07-2018 0
Date Date Date
- |
Survey Report Upload
| Surveyor ]’ . m— T :plnad
Inspection | urvey 24-07-2018 ot Choose File
Report Date Report —--
Date *: -
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ Model Please Select Model ¥ Year Select Year "
Chasis No I Engine No [ Mileage B
= Cubic ==
R | Capacity '
Multiple Documents Upload
‘ Upload Multiple Documents
‘ File Name Action
|
Surveyor Job Remarks
Remarks E ) _ - o Save |
hitps:ificiaims.com;:3001/ClaimWS/Surveyor/Details 2425946 12
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMNF Rehata Frmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8012B

SLN7475B

No

16 Aug 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
A180SE AUTO
Black

2016
27091031001582
WDD1760422)480837
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$23,133.00

16 May 2017

16 May 2017

0

$14,387.00

Yes
15 May 2027
$10,790.00

15 May 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,106.00

$44,696.00

$55,486.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Aug 2018

hitps:iivrl.lta.gov.sglitatvrlfaction/enquireRebate ByPublicBeloreDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT mn
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ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE LTD
832 Sims Avenue, Eunosville
#12-884 Singapore 400832

Tel: 9450 7920
* zoomautowerks@gmall.com

/ Vi
ne 7‘ %ﬂ/f

D.OA: 20 JULY 2018 23 JULY 2018
Aol
OWNER : DIANNE VERGHESE 2 % / 7 /fﬁc
REG NO. : SLN 7475 B 1 ’};'EEE)/ 1
MAKE/MODEL: MERCEDES BENZ A180 < { CJ
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST FOR THE VEHICLE MENTIONED ABOVE
Qry DESCRIPTION AMT(SS$)

LIST ITEMS

Rear windscreen moulding
Rear tailgate

Rear tailgate dampers
Rear tallgate inner board A 485.00y
Rear tallgate inner lock A 185.00

$ A4 225.00
%
%
]
5
Rear tailgate rubber § /UL 185.00 —
5
$
]
s
%
$

T 1.945.00 4./

A 230.00 y/

Rear tailgate "A180" emblem Fy L 2% 78.00 —
Rear number plate lamps A 164.00 X
Rear taillamps i ) e 97000 (2C
Rear end panel i 950.00 —
Rear end panel inner garnish
Rear bumper

A1 18500 X
D/ b 145000 —

MR RRERRBEBNNABRBBERNNBEPBRREBENEREPR

Rear bumper clip (1 set) $§ ke 80.00 —
Rear bumper reinforcement ] th 485.00 ——
Rear bumper reinforcement stays § v 440.00 &
Rear bumper side retainers § et 19000 —
Rear bumper lower disfusser Y $ "2e 64500 —
Rear bumper tow hook cover $ 1A 80.00 &
Rear bumper PDC sensor $ ¢ trd 25000 —
Rear bumper inner frame pad 5 4 238.00 &
Rear spare tyre board ] 47 53500 i
Rear spare tyre panel $ 47 1280004
Rear exhaust silencer $ A1 1850.00¢
Rear exhaust mountings § AN 90.00 ¥

% 13,215.00

Less 10% % 1,321.50
5 11,893.50

deif
Y(3§-L

PAGE 10F 2
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PE M
Rear windscreen sealant

LABOUR CHARGES

To remove, replaced damaged lamps and check up rear wiring.
To remove and refit inner gamishes.

To remove and refit rear reverse sensor.

To transfer rear tailgate mechanism and wiring assembly.

To remove and refit rear windscreen glass.

To remove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and mountings.
To apply undercoating.

Panel beating.

To re-spray painting on the affected areas. Aéfuff,j €% Lé{,

GRAND TOTAL :

gjudece” Dasg

ayed gnd

reveal rom Insurance Comapay

o

PAGE 2 OF 2

o

11 893.50

A gooo X

80.00

80.00 SO

180.00 1"((? )

150.00 .,.{.'U'
AN 120.00 “/

AN 180.00 X

A 18000 X
150.00 ("5
1,500.0070p

Wl o B BB B e

1,400.00 /)
3,940.00 %

7453

15,913.50




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCIMB013394/Usd3n2
O Oy HOUSESINGAPORE 068577 Doy 2RO u“mmmmmw
Code ;. FCI2
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 1076P Veh. Inspected SLN 7475B
Policy No. D-18088936MFSH Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18005574MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KARENT Assign Date 23/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ A180 (A) c.c 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WDD1TE0422)480837 Colour WHITE / BLACK
Odometer 14566 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2018 [Inspection Date 24/07/2018
Survey held at 15 KAKI BUKIT RDAD 4 # 01-53
Repairer ZO0OM AUTOWERKS PTELTD
5a, Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CHIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 7475B
S Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5)) ($)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 225.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,945 00 2

LABOUR
2| REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INMER BOARD NOT NECESSARY 485.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 185.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE RUBBER NECESSARY 185.00 185.00
1|REAR TAILGATE "A180" EMBLEM NECESSARY T8.00 78.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMPS NOT NECESSARY 164.00 -
2|REAR TAILLAMPS O/S CRACKED a70.00 48500
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 950,00 850.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 185.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / TORN 1,450.00 1,450.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIFP NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 485,00 485.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS WO SUCH PARTS 440.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS BENT 190.00 180.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DISFUSSER DEFORMED 645.00 445,00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR SHORTED 250.00 250.00
1|REAR BUMPER INMER FRAME PAD NO SUCH PARTS 238.00 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD NOT NECESSARY 535.00 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL NOT MNECESSARY 1,280.00 -
1|REAR EXHALUST SILENCER MOT NECESSARY 1.850.00 -
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,321.50 -45% 80
11,893 50 4,138,20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
80.00 -

Report Ref No, CS/FCI18013354/Usd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL; 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 109807188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607198-R Page No.2 of £
" Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pi Workshop (8)  (5)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND CHECK BO.00 30.00
UP REAR WIRING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES 180.00 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM AND NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
WIRING ASSEMBLY.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEMN GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 :
TO REMOVE,REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
AND MOUNTINGS.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING. 150.00 50.00
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,500.00 700.00
TAILGATE
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 1,400.00 1,200.00
INCLUDING STICKER.
3,840.00 2,130.00

GRAND TOTAL 15,913.50 6,268.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI118013394/Usd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benefit of the Clent named on the front page of this Report.




